
State of Oregon 
Department of Environmental Quality   Memorandum 
 
 
Date:   June 27, 2024 
 
To:  Environmental Quality Commission 
 
From:  Leah Feldon, Director 
 
Subject: Agenda item B, Action item: Designation of New Chair  
 
 

Purpose of 
item 

This item will provide an opportunity for the commission to consider taking action to 
designate a new commission chair.   
 

Proposed 
motion 
language 

“I move that the Environmental Quality Commission designate [insert name] as the 
chair of the commission, effective immediately.”  

 
Report prepared by Lindsay Trapp 
EQC Policy Analyst and Assistant 

  
 
Translation or other formats 
Español  |  한국어  |  繁體中文  |  Pусский  |  Tiếng Việt  |  العربیة 
800-452-4011  |  TTY: 711  |  deqinfo@deq.oregon.gov  
 
Non-discrimination statement 
DEQ does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, disability, age or sex in 
administration of its programs or activities. Visit DEQ’s Civil Rights and Environmental Justice page. 

 

https://www.oregon.gov/deq/about-us/Pages/titleVIaccess.aspx
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
mailto:deqinfo@deq.state.or.us
https://www.oregon.gov/deq/about-us/Pages/titleVIaccess.aspx

	Translation or other formats
	Español  |  한국어  |  繁體中文  |  Pусский  |  Tiếng Việt  |  العربية

